COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,

August 31, 2018

Mining and Safety
Greg Dangler Department of Natural Resources
RMR Aggregates, Inc.
4601 DTC Blvd., Suite 120 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver' CO 80237 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Mid-Continent LST, Permit No. M-1982-121, Technical Revision (TR-5 ) Approval-Revised

Dear Mr. Dangler:

On August 30, 2018 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request
to revise the proposed Drill Hole Area Center Point Locations of TR-5. These changes are being
requested proactively and do not have a major impact on the intent of the activity previously
approved. No other changes to the drilling plan are being requested and the change has no impact on
the bond. Therefore the Division approves your request to revise the Drill Hole Area Center Point
Locations as listed below.

TR-5 Drilling Hole Area Center Point Locations

Drilling Location #1 Drilling Location #2 Drilling Location #3
Latitude: 39.569923° Latitude: 39.569692° Latitude: 39.569583°
Longitude: -107.323431° Longitude: -107.322388° Longitude: -107.321267°

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Amy Yeldell at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215,
Denver, CO 80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 970-254-8511 or via email at
amy.yeldell@ state.co.us

Sincerely,

oy Gt

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Wally Erickson, Senior EPS, Grand Junction DRMS
Bobby Wagner, RMR
Jessica Lopez Pearce, BLM

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us
John W. Hickenlooper, Governor | Robert W. Randall, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/

